
 
 
Liz Vladeck 
General Counsel   

Office of the General Counsel • 52 Chambers Street • Room 308 •  New York, NY 10007 

Telephone:  212-374-6888  Fax: 212-374-5596 

         February 27, 2024 
VIA EMAIL 
Gunnar Larson  
xNY.io – Bank.org 
g@xny.io  
 
RE: #F23,205 
Open Records # 2024-040-00099 
Ref. Social Media lawsuit 
 
Dear Mr. Larson: 
 
On February 20, 2024, the Office of Legal Services of the NYC Department of Education (DOE) 
received your Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request through the OpenRecords portal 
(submitted February 20, 2024), which assigned it an OpenRecords reference number of 2024-040-
00099. The DOE has assigned it a FOIL reference number of F23,205. Please include this 
reference number in all subsequent correspondence. 
 
In your request, you ask for:  
 
[1]… records pertaining to the lawsuit and  
[2] Section 1. Subchapter 1 of chapter 1 of title 3 of the administrative code of the city of New 
York, section 3-119.5 (https://intro.nyc/local-laws/2022-35)... 
 
To the extent that the request is reasonably described, a search for records will be conducted. We 
anticipate providing you with a response by March 26, 2024. 
 
If responsive records are located and identified for release, you will be notified of the cost of 
reproduction.  At that time, please make your check or money order payable to the New York City 
Department of Education and include the FOIL reference number on the instrument of payment.   
Please be advised that Public Officers Law § 87(1)(b)(iii) permits the DOE to charge a fee of 25¢ 
per photocopy not in excess of nine inches by fourteen inches, or the actual cost of reproducing 
any other record in accordance with Public Officers Law § 87(1)(c). 

 
Sincerely,  

  
Alina Novikova /s/ 
 
Alina Novikova 
Deputy Records Access Officer 

 FOIL@schools.nyc.gov 
AN/ma  
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